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MEMORANDUM     Respond by: January 31, 2008 

 

To:  Financial Aid Administrators 

   

From:  Monty Hickman, Associate Director of Financial Aid  

  Student Development Services 

 

Subject:  Student Loan Lender Workshop 

 

Due to recently proposed changes to the Federal Student Loan Program, colleges within 

the North Carolina Community College System are in the process of reviewing and 

updating their Student Loan Lender List.  To assist in this process, the System Office will 

hold an information workshop to allow lenders the opportunity to present their benefits 

and default prevention initiatives.  

 

The workshop will be held February 11, 2008, in the Gregory Poole Conference Room at 

the North Carolina Community College System Office. Lenders have been invited to 

present their benefits and default prevention plans.  Please be advised that this workshop 

is not an endorsement by the North Carolina Community College System of any 

presenter.  The workshop is designed to provide colleges with a forum to receive 

information that will assist them in choosing a lender.  Also be advised that colleges are 

not required to use lenders who present during the workshop.  Please respond by January 

31, 2008, if you plan to attend the workshop. 

 

If you need additional information, contact me at (919) 807-7195 or via email at 

hickmanm@nccommunitycolleges.edu.   

 

 

c:     Presidents  

        Vice Presidents/Deans of Student Services     

        Dr. Delores A. Parker 

        Mr. Van Wilson        CC08-014 

        Ms. Wanda White           Email Copy 

     


